Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:10 PM

To: ‘Mark Larson'

Cc: Baker, Larry; Robert Nelson

Subject: RE: 1RP-5636 - EBDU #37 Addendum to Remediation Plan
09/01/2020

Mark,

As stated below was agreed in our phone conversation.
Bradford Billings

EMNRD/OCD

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations

From: Mark Larson <Mark@laenvironmental.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:48 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; Robert Nelson <rnelson@laenvironmental.com>
Subject: [EXT] FW: 1RP-5636 - EBDU #37 Addendum to Remediation Plan

Hello Bradford,

This email confirms our call today, September 1, 2020, for approval to complete backfilling the excavation in the swale at
EBDU #37. As discussed the excavation is currently backfilled with caliche to approximately 5 feet below ground surface
(bgs). NMOCD approved filling the remainder of the excavation to three (3) feet with clean caliche and to ground
surface with topsoil. Since Apache is finishing backfilling the north excavation with topsoil it will fill the excavation in the
swale with topsoil from 5 feet to ground surface. Notification will be submitted o NMOCD at least 7 days excluding
weekends prior to installing monitoring wells. Please let me know if this is not consistent with our discussion. Please
contact Bruce Baker with Apache at (432) 631-6982 or email Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com or me if you have questions.
Thank you,

Mark J. Larson, P.G.

President/Sr. Hydrogeologist

507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 202

Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell —432- 556-8656

Fax —432-687-0456

mark@laenvironmental.com
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From: Mark Larson

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 8:26 AM

To: 'Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us' <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; Robert Nelson <rnelson@Iaenvironmental.com>
Subject: FW: 1RP-5636 - EBDU #37 Addendum to Remediation Plan

Hello Bradford,

Soil sampling at EBDU #37 was completed on August 11, 202. The laboratory reported chloride above the OCD closure
criteria of 600 milligrams per kilogram (mg/Kg) in two (2) samples: BH-3, 10 feet (774 mg/Kg) and 12 feet (666

mg/Kg). Chloride was 419 mg/Kg in the sample from 14 feet. Apache would like to forgo installing the 20 mil thickness
polyethylene liner in the bottom of the large excavation and fill the remainder of the Area 2 excavation with caliche to
approximately 3 feet bgs and with top soil from 3 feet to ground surface. The excavation north of the large excavation
will be completed per the approved remediation plan. Please see the attached drawing (Figure 2) for the boring
locations. Table 4 presents the confirmation composite sample locations. Drilling and installation for two (2) monitoring
wells is scheduled for Monday, August 18.

Your approval is this remediation plan modification is requested. Please contact Bruce Baker with Apache at (432) 631-
6982 or email Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com or me if you have questions.

Mark J. Larson, P.G.
President/Sr. Hydrogeologist
507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 202
Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell — 432- 556-8656

Fax —432-687-0456
mark@laenvironmental.com
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“Serving the Permian Basin Since 2000”

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Mark Larson <Mark@Ilaenvironmental.com>

Cc: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; Robert Nelson <rnelson@laenvironmental.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5636 - EBDU #37 Addendum to Remediation Plan

08/10/2020

Hello M. Baker (Apache) and Mr. Larson (LAl),



As OCD has been informed you are looking to proceed on the site tomorrow, the following:

OCD approves the modifications as indicated in attached email form LAI. If the circumstances occur as is possible, there
would be no need for the liner, and OCD agrees. OCD appreciates the desire to generate accurate data and is please for
your efforts along those lines. If field data indicates a modification please attempt to contact me on phone or email.

Thank you and please be safe and careful.
Sincerely,

Bradford Billings
EMNRD/OCD

From: Mark Larson <Mark@Ilaenvironmental.com>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 8:49 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; Robert Nelson <rnelson@laenvironmental.com>
Subject: [EXT] FW: 1RP-5636 - EBDU #37 Addendum to Remediation Plan

Hello Bradford,

I am following up on the email below to see if you have had a moment to review.
Thank you,

Mark

From: Mark Larson

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; Robert Nelson <rnelson@laenvironmental.com>
Subject: FW: 1RP-5636 - EBDU #37 Addendum to Remediation Plan

Hello Bradford,

Apache Corporation has completed backfilling the deep excavation (Area 2) at EBUD #37 (1RP-5636) with clean caliche
to approximately five (5) feet below ground surface (bgs) to allow access for a Geoprobe Model 7822DT to delineate the
vertical extent of chloride in soil below the excavation at approximately 12 feet bgs. Personnel from Larson &
Associates, Inc. (LAI) collected soil samples at the proposed boring location (BH-1) near the center of the excavation at
10, 12, 14, 16, 18 and 20 feet bgs, on August 3, 2020. The laboratory reported chloride at 11.6 mg/Kg (10 feet), 13.3
mg/Kg (12 feet), 13.4 mg/Kg (14 feet), 22.9 mg/Kg (16 feet), 34.4 mg/Kg (18 feet) and 24.7 mg/Kg at 20 feet

bgs. Previous bottom samples from B15 collected on August 8, 2019, from 13, 15, 17, 19, 21 and 22 feet bgs, reported
chloride at 720 mg/Kg, 1,840 mg/Kg, 1,950 mg/Kg, 3,800 mg/Kg, 544 mg/Kg, and 3,440 mg/Kg, respectively, and
suggested possible sample cross contamination. Benzene, BTEX and TPH were the analytical method reporting

limits. LAl personnel collected composite sidewall samples from the excavation to approximately 5 feet that were
analyzed for benzene, BTEX and TPH. The final concentrations are below the OCD cleanup levels in Table 1 (19.15.29
NMAC).

Apache requests approval from OCD to collect additional delineation soil samples with the Geoprobe from four (4)
locations (north, south, east and west) from location BH-1 at the same depths (10, 12,14,16,18 and 20 feet) and analyze
the samples for chloride. Apache would like to forgo installing the 20 mil thickness polyethylene liner in the bottom of
the large excavation If chloride concentrations are below the OCD remediation limit (600 mg/Kg). Apache will fill the
remainder of the Area 2 excavation with caliche to approximately 3 feet bgs and with top soil from 3 feet to ground
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surface. The excavation north of the large excavation will be completed per the approved remediation plan. Please see
the attached drawing (Figure 2) for the proposed borings BH-2 through BH-5. Figure 2a presents the composite soil
sample locations. Table 4 presents the confirmation composite sample locations.

Your approval is this remediation plan modification is requested. Please contact Bruce Baker with Apache at (432) 631-
6982 or email Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com or me if you have questions.

Mark J. Larson, P.G.
President/Sr. Hydrogeologist
507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 202
Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell —432- 556-8656

Fax —432-687-0456
mark@Ilaenvironmental.com
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From: Mark Larson <Mark@laenvironmental.com>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 1:58 PM
To: Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us

Cc: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; Rachel Owen <rowen@laenvironmental.com>; Mark Larson
<Mark@laenvironmental.com>

Subject: Re: 1RP-5636 - EBDU #37 Addendum to Remediation Plan

Dear Bradford,
This email will confirm our phone conversation on December 20, 2019 for the EBDU #37 produced water release:

Apache will install a boring in the bottom of the excavation to delineate the vertical extent of chloride in

soil. Soil samples will be collected beginning at the bottom of the excavation and every five (5) feet thereafter
until chloride decreases below 600 mg/Kg or groundwater is encountered;

Apache will install two (2) additional monitoring wells at locations shown on the attached drawing. The
monitoring wells will be constructed similar to monitoring well TMW-1 and TMW-2 with about 20 feet of screen
placed above and below the groundwater level observed during drilling. Groundwater is expected to occur
around 50 feet bgs therefore the borings will be advanced to around 70 feet bgs;

Survey wells for top of elevation (top of casing and ground) for groundwater potentiometric surface elevation,
flow direction and gradient;

Apache will close the excavation at Area 1 according to the remediation plan dated October 29, 2019;

Apache will close the excavation at Area 2, based on the laboratory results of samples from the boring to be
placed in the bottom of the excavation, by filling the excavation to approximately 5 feet bgs with clean caliche,
installing a 20 mill thickness polyethylene liner at approximately 5 feet bgs and backfilling to surface with clean
topsoil;

Seed Area 1 and Area 2 following remediation according to landowner requirements;

Perform quarterly groundwater monitoring (5 wells) and reporting.

Your approval is this addendum remediation plan is requested. Please contact Bruce Baker with Apache or me if you
have questions.

Mark J. Larson, P.G.



President/Sr. Hydrogeologist
507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 202
Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell —432- 556-8656

Fax —432-687-0456
mark@laenvironmental.com
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